

HE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S.0114-660

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLII NUMBER 141

THURSDAY, JULY 23, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS	
City Planning Commission 2877	:
Employees' Retirement System2879	
Equal Employment Practices	
Commission	
Housing Authority	
Landmarks Preservation Commission 2879	
Transportation	
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services2882	
Office of Citywide Procurement 2882	
Police	ľ
PROCUREMENT	ľ
Administration for Children's Services 2883	١
Citywide Administrative Services2883	-
Energy Management	
Office of Citywide Procurement 2884	:
Comptroller	
A . 116	١,

	Information Systems 2884
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Design and Construction
ABLE OF CONTENTS	Environmental Protection
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS	Wastewater Treatment 2884
City Planning Commission 2877	Fire Department
Employees' Retirement System2879	Fiscal-Contract Development2885
Equal Employment Practices	Health and Hospitals Corporation 2885
Commission	Health and Mental Hygiene 2885
Housing Authority	Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2885
Landmarks Preservation Commission 2879	Housing Authority
'ransportation	Supply Management
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	Parks and Recreation2885
Citywide Administrative Services 2882	Capital Projects
Office of Citywide Procurement 2882	AGENCY RULES
Police2883	Taxi and Limousine Commission 2886
PROCUREMENT	SPECIAL MATERIALS
administration for Children's Services 2883	Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City 2888
Citywide Administrative Services2883	Changes in Personnel
Energy Management	LATE NOTICE
Office of Citywide Procurement 2884	
Comptroller	Youth and Community Development 2890
Asset Management	READER'S GUIDE

East 189th Street.

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit www.nyc.gov/cityrecord to view a PDF version of The Daily City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, August 5, 2015 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX 1775 GRAND CONCOURSE OFFICE SPACE

N 160001 PXX

IN THE MATTER OF a Notice of Intent to acquire office space submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 195 of the New York City Charter for use of property located at 1775 Grand Concourse (Block 2822, Lot 7501) (DCP Bronx office).

No. 2 FORDHAM PLAZA MAJOR CONCESSION

C 150301 MCX CD 6 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Transportation, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for a major concession to Fordham Road Business Improvement District at Fordham Plaza bounded by East Fordham Road, Third Avenue, and

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 3 FULTON STREET BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CD 2 N150430 BDK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Small Business Services on behalf of the Fulton Street Business Improvement District pursuant to Section 25-405(a) of Chapter 4 of Title 25 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, as amended, concerning amending and modifying the district plan of the Fulton Street Business Improvement District

No. 4 115 WILLIAMS AVENUE

C 150380 HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD):

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
- the designation of property located at 115 Williams Avenue (Block 3700, Lot 8), as an Urban Development Action Area; and

- b) an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate the enlargement of an accessory open parking lot for an existing poultry distribution facility, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 5.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 5 NYPD COLLEGE POINT TWO POUND

C 150330 PCQ **CD 7** IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Police Department and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 31-22 College Point Boulevard (Block 4382, Lot 1) for use as a tow pound and storage facility.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

No. 6 RIVERSIDE-WEST END HISTORIC DISTRICT EXTENSION II

N 150458 HKM IN THE MATTER OF a communication dated July 2, 2015, from the Executive Director of the Landmarks Preservation Commission regarding the landmark designation of the Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II, designated by the Landmarks Preservation Commission on June 23, 2015 (List 483, LP-2464). The district boundaries are:

Section I of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property bounded by a line beginning at the southeast corner of Riverside Drive and West 95th Street, extending northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street), easterly along said line and the northern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street); southerly along the eastern property line of 230 Riverside Drive (aka 337 West 95th Street) to the northern curbline of West 95th Street; easterly along the northern curbline of West 95th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street); northerly along said line and the western property line of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street); easterly along the northern property lines of 317 West 95th Street (aka 317-319 West 95th Street) and 311 West 95th Street (aka 311-315 West 95th Street) and 311 West 95th Street (aka 311-315 West 95th Street) to a point on the western property line of 735 West End Avenue (aka 721-735 West End Avenue; 301-309 West 95th Street; 300-308 West 96th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 735 West End Avenue (aka 721-735 West End Avenue; 301-309 West 95th Street; 300-308 West 96th Street) to the southern curb line of West 96th Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 96th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 301 West 96th Street (aka 737-739 West End Avenue), northerly along said line and the western property lines of 301 West 96th Street (aka 737-739 West End Avenue), 741 West End Avenue (aka 741-745 West End Avenue) and part of the western property line of 749 West End Avenue (aka 747-751 West End Avenue), westerly along the southern property lines of 308 West 97th Street (aka 306-308 West 97th Street) and 310 West 97th Street (aka 310-312 West 97th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 310 West 97th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 310 West 97th Street (aka 310-312 West 97th Street), westerly, southerly, westerly, northerly, and westerly along the southern property lines of 316 West 97th Street and 244 Riverside Drive (aka 318-324 West 97th Street) to point of intersection with the eastern property line of 243 Riverside Drive (aka 240-243 Riverside Drive), southerly along the eastern property line of 243 Riverside Drive (aka 240-243 Riverside Drive) to the northern curbline of West 96th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 96th Street, northerly along the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line in the middle of West 105th Street, easterly along said line to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 325 Riverside Drive (aka 325-327 Riverside Drive; 322-330 West 105th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 325 Riverside Drive (aka 325-327 Riverside 22-330 West 105th Street) and part of the eastern property line of 320 Riverside Drive (aka 320-323 Riverside Drive; 323-325 West 104th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 320 Riverside Drive (aka 320-323 Riverside Drive; 323-325 West 104th Street), the northern property lines of 321 through 309 West 104th Street (aka 305-313 West 104th Street), and part of the northern property line of 905 West End Avenue (aka 901-905 West End Avenue; 301-303 West 104th Street), northerly along the western property line of 915 West End Avenue (aka 911-919 West End Avenue; 300 West of 915 West End Avenue (aka 911-919 West End Avenue; 300 West 105th Street) and continuing to a point on a line in the middle of West 105th Street, easterly along said line to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 925 West End Avenue (aka 921-927 West End Avenue; 297-299 West 105th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 925 West End Avenue (aka 921-927 West End Avenue; 297-299 West 105th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 929 West End Avenue (aka

929-931 West End Avenue) and the southern property lines of 302 through 320 West 106th Street, northerly along the western property line of 320 West 106th Street to a point on a line in the middle of West 106th Street, westerly along said line to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive, northerly along said line and the eastern curbline of Riverside Drive to a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 360 Riverside Drive (aka 331-339 West 108th Street), easterly along said line and the northern property line of 360 Riverside Drive (aka 331-339 West 108th Street), northerly along part of the western property line of 329 West 108th Street (aka 327-329 West 108th Street), easterly along the northern property lines of 329 West 108th Street (aka 327-329 West 108th Street) through 317 West 108th Street, southerly along the eastern property lines of 317 West 108th Street through 303 West 107th Street and a line extending southerly to the southern curbline of West 107th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 107th Street, to the western curbline of West End Avenue; southerly along the western curbline of West End Avenue to the southwest corner of West 106th Street, easterly across West End Avenue and along the southern curbline of West 106th Street to the western curbline of Broadway; southerly along the western curbline of Broadway to the northern curbline of West 105th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 105th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 908 West End Avenue (aka 908-918 West End Avenue; 258-260 West 105th Street), southerly along said line and southerly, easterly, and southerly along part of the eastern property line of 908 West End Avenue (aka 908-918 West End Avenue; 258-260 West 105th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West 104th Street) southerly along the eastern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West 104th Street) and a line extending from the eastern property line of 900 West End Avenue (aka 900-906 West End Avenue; 251-259 West 104th Street) to the southern curb line of West 104th Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 104th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 242 West 104th Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 242 West 104th Street, westerly along part of the southern property line of 242 West 104th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 239 West 103rd Street and a line extending from the eastern property line of 239 West 103rd Street to the northern curbline of West 103rd Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 103rd Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 242 West 103rd Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 242 West 103rd Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 242 and 244 West 103rd Street (aka 244B West 103rd Street) and part of 250 West 103rd Street (aka 246-252 West 103rd Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 247 West 102nd Street and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 247 West 102nd Street to the southern curbline of West 102nd Street, easterly along the southern curb line of West 102nd Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 244 West 102nd Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 244 West 102nd Street; easterly along the northern property line of 241 West 101st Street (aka 241-243 West 101st Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 241 West 101st Street (aka 241-243 West 101st Street) to the northern curbline of West 101st Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 101st Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 232 West 101st Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 232 West 101st Street and 233 West 100th Street to the northern curbline of West 100th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 100th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from part of the eastern property line of 820 West End Avenue (aka 814-822 West End Avenue; 256-280 West 100th Street), southerly along said line and southerly, easterly, and southerly along the eastern property line of 820 West End Avenue (aka 814-822 West End Avenue; 256-280 West 100th West End Avenue (aka 814-822 West End Avenue; 250-250 West 100th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 808 West End Avenue (aka 806-810 West End Avenue; 259-269 West 99th Street) and the northern property lines of 257 through 249 West 99th Street, southerly along the eastern property line of 249 West 99th Street and a line of the street and a li line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 249 West 99th Street to the southern curbline of West 99th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 99th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 250 West 99th Street (aka 248-256 West 99th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 250 West 99th Street and 251 West 98th Street (aka 247-253 West 98th Street) to the northern curbline of West 98th Street; westerly along the northern curbline of West 98th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 254 West 98th Street (aka 254-256 West 98th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 254 West 98th Street (aka 254-256 West 98th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 251 West 97th Street (aka 251-255 West 97th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 251 West 97th Street (aka 251-255 West 97th Street) to the northern curbline of West 97th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 97th to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), southerly along said line and the eastern

property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 258 West 97th Street (aka 256-258 West 97th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 740 West End Avenue (aka 740-750 West End Avenue; 251 West 96th Street) and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 740 West End Avenue (aka 740-750 West End Avenue; 251 West 96th Street) to the northern curbline of West 96th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 96th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 736 West End Avenue (aka 736-738 West End Avenue; 272 West 96th Street). southerly along said line and the eastern property lines of 736 West End Avenue (aka 736-738 West End Avenue; 272 West 96th Street) and 732 West End Avenue (aka 732-734 West End Avenue), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), southerly along part of the eastern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street), easterly along part of the northern property line of 720 West End Avenue (aka 720-730 West End Avenue; 257-273 West 95th Street) and the northern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street), southerly along the eastern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street) and a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 255 West 95th Street (aka 253-255 West 95th Street) to the northern curbline of West 95th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 95th Street to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of Pomander Walk, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of Pomander Walk to the northern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 94th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 700 West End Avenue (aka 269 West 94th Street) to the southern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the southern curbline of West 94th Street to point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 306 West 94th Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 306 West 94th Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 306 through 316 West 94th Street, northerly along the western property line of 316 West 94th Street to the northern curbline of West 94th Street, westerly along the northern curbline of West 94th Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 321 West 94th Street (aka 321-325 West 94th Street), northerly along said line and the western property line of 321 West 94th Street (aka 321-325 West 94th Street), westerly along part of the southern property line of 336 West 95th Street (aka 334-338 West 95th Street), northerly along the western property line of 336 West 95th Street (aka 334-338 West 95th Street) to the southern curbline of West 95th Street, and westerly along the southern curbline of West 95th Street to the point of beginning.

Section 2 of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property beginning on the southern curbline of West 92nd Street at a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), westerly along the southern property line of 288 West 92nd Street (aka 288-290 West 92nd Street), southerly along part of the eastern property line of 292 West 92nd Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 292 and 294 West 92nd Street, northerly along part of the western property line of 294 West 92nd Street, westerly along the southerly property line of 296 West 92nd Street, northerly along the western property line of 296 West 92nd Street to the northern curbline of West 92nd Street, easterly along the northern curbline of West 92nd Street to a point on a line extending southerly from the western property line of 255 West 92nd Street, northerly along said line and the western property line of 255 West 92nd Street, easterly along the northern property line of 255 West 92nd Street and southerly along the eastern property line of 255 West 92nd Street and a line extending from the eastern property line of 255 West 92nd Street to the southern curbline of West 92nd Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 92nd Street to the point of beginning.

Section 3 of the proposed Riverside-West End Historic District Extension II consists of the property bounded by a line beginning on the southern curbline of West 89th Street at a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 267 West 89th Street, northerly along said line and the eastern property line of 267 West 89th Street, westerly along the northern property line of 267 West 89th Street; southerly along the western property line of 267 West 89th Street and a line extending from the western property line of 267 West 89th Street to the southern curbline of West 89th Street, easterly along the southern curbline of West 89th Street to the point of beginning.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Tuesday, July 28, 2015 at 9:30 A.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

jv21-27

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ MEETING

The next meeting of the Equal Employment Practices Commission will be held in the Commission's Conference Room/Library at 253 Broadway (Suite 602) on **Thursday, July 30th, 2015 at 9:00 A.M**.

jy21-30

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ NOTICE

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, July 29, 2015 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar are available on NYCHA's Website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's Website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday after the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088 no later than five business days before the Board Meeting.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact (212) 306-6088.

jy20-29

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, August 4, 2015 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

624 11th Street - Park Slope Historic District 16-5631 - Block 1097, Lot 34, Zoned R6B Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An apartment house designed by Axel S. Hedman and built in 1912. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

187-191 Prospect Park West, aka 496-498 14th Street, and 192-194 Prospect Park West - Park Slope Historic District Extension 16-9249 - Block 1103, Lot 37,42, Zoned R8B R6B Community District 6, Brooklyn

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Renaissance style movie theater, designed by Harrison G. Wiseman and Magnuson & Kleinert Associates and built circa 1928; and a commercial building, built in 1922-1923. Application is to demolish the commercial building; construct a new building and a rooftop addition; modify and create masonry openings; install storefronts, signage, a marquee, mechanical equipment, and a garage door; replace windows and a marquee; remove fire escapes; and create a curb cut.

848 Carroll Street - Park Slope Historic District 16-7980 - Block 1072, Lot 14, Zoned R7B Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse designed by William B. Greenman and built in 1905. Application is to alter windows at the rear facade.

188 8th Avenue - Park Slope Historic District 17-7606 - Block 1074, Lot 41, Zoned R7B

Community District 6, Brooklyn

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A French Renaissance style house built in 1897-98. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

41 Montgomery Place - Park Slope Historic District 17-1028 - Block 1072, Lot 53, Zoned R7B Community District 6, Brooklyn

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse designed by George P. Chappell and built in 1890-91. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and to excavate the rear vard.

857 Carroll Street - Park Slope Historic District

16-8028 - Block 1068, Lot 49, Zoned R7B Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse with Italian Renaissance detail designed by Stanley M. Holden and built in 1892. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and excavate the cellar.

122 Pacific Street - Cobble Hill Historic District

16-7541 - Block 291, Lot 13, Zoned R6 Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style house built before 1833 and later altered. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and alter the rear facade.

177 Pacific Street - Cobble Hill Historic District

17-3570 - Block 286, Lot 41, Zoned R6/C2-3

Community District 6, Brooklyn

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A stable and dwelling designed by George F. Rosen and built in 1904. Application is to legalize work completed in non-compliance with Certificate of Appropriateness 14-4487 and to legalize facade alterations and window replacement.

170 Amity Street - Cobble Hill Historic District

17-0091 - Block 297, Lot 13, Zoned R6, LH-1 Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Greek Revival style rowhouse built circa 1843. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

286 Carroll Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District 17-0478 - Block 450, Lot 27, Zoned R6B Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Italianate style rowhouse built in 1872-73. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

35-38 Park Row, aka 2-8 Beekman Street & 139-145 Nassau

Street - Potter Building - Individual Landmark 17-3148 - Block 101, Lot 1, Zoned C6-4M

Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An office building combining features of the Queen Anne, neo-Grec, Renaissance Revival and Colonial Revival styles designed by N.G. Starkweather and built in 1883-86. Application is to install new storefronts and entrance infill and surrounds.

456 Greenwich Street - Tribeca North Historic District
17-2567 - Block 224, Lot 32, Zoned C6-2A
Community District 1, Manhattan
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
A building built in 1942, and enlarged in 1950. Application is to demolish the existing building and construct a new building.

157 Hudson Street - Tribeca North Historic District

15-8394 - Block 21, Lot 7505, Zoned C6-2A Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style stable building designed by Ritch & Griffiths built in 1866-67, altered and enlarged in 1898-99 by Edward Hale Kendall and in 1902 by Charles W. Romeyn. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

366 Broadway, aka 58 Franklin Street - Tribeca East Historic District

17-3111 - Block 172, Lot 1, Zoned C6-4A Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Beaux-Arts style office building designed by Frederick C. Browne and built in 1908-09. Application is to install a barrier-free-access ramp.

80-82 White Street, a.k.a. 5 Cortlandt Alley - Tribeca East Historic District

17-2096 - Block 195, Lot 30, Zoned C6-2A Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate/neo-Grec style store and loft building designed by Henry Engelbert and built in 1867-68. Application is to install a lift, light fixtures, replace windows, and enlarge a stair bulkhead.

89 South Street - South Street Seaport Historic District 16-2016 - Block 73, Lot 10, Zoned C-2-8 Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A modern pier and retail structure approved by the Landmarks Preservation Commission in 2014. Application is to demolish the Link building, modify the facade and construct a rooftop pergola structure.

jy22-a4

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 29, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor South West, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 148 West 23rd Street Owners, Inc. to continue to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of West 23rd Street, east of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$108/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing American Broadcasting Companies, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a conduit under and across West 67th Street, east of Columbus Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$6,369
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$6,543
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$6,717
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$6,891
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$7,065
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$7,239
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$7,413
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$7,587
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$7,761
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$7,935

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Elizabeth A. Grain and Jonathan E. Breckenridge to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years

from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,186 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,218 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,250 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,282 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,314 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,346 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,378 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,410 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,442
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Macy's Retail Holdings Inc. to continue to maintain and use planters, together with electrical conduits on the sidewalks of Seventh Avenue, West 34th Street and Broadway, and a sidewalk plaque on the west sidewalk of Broadway between West 34th and West 35th Streets, all adjacent to the property known as 1317-1327 Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $ 8,723 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $ 8,961 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $ 9,199 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $ 9,437 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $ 9,675 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $ 9,913 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $10,151 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $10,389 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $10,627 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $10,865
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Mutual Redevelopment Houses, Inc. to continue to maintain and use conduits under and across West 24th Street, West 25th Street, West 26th Street and West 28th Street between Eighth and Ninth Avenues, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $53,427 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $54,886 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $56,345 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $57,804 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $59,263 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $60,722 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $62,181 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $63,640 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $65,099 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $66,558
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$46,600 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Jewish Museum to continue to maintain and use an information poster case on the east sidewalk of Fifth Avenue north of East 92nd Street and two benches on the north sidewalk of East 92nd Street east of Fifth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $2,770 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $2,837 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,904 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,971 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $3,038 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $3,105 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $3,172 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $3,239 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024 - $3,306 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $3,306 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,379
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,400 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing

TST 375 Hudson, LLC to continue to maintain and use light poles and electrical sockets, together with electrical conduits, in front of premises known as 375 Hudson Street, bounded by Hudson, King, Greenwich and West Houston Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $7,732 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $7,878 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $8,024 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $8,170 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $8,316 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $8,462 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $8,608 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $8,754 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $8,900 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $9,046
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$9,100 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to construct, maintain and use conduits and cables in the existing facilities of Empire City Subway Company (Limited) under, across and along West 12th Street, west of Fifth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
From the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2016-$9,666/annum For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $9,930 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $10,194 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $10,458 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $10,722 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $10,986 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $11,250 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $11,514 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $11,778 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $12,042 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $12,306
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,400 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cake Brownstones Corporation to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a walled-in area, together with steps and planted areas, on the north sidewalk of West 71st Street, between Columbus Avenue and Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

jy9-29

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 12, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor South West, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 239-247 West 45th Street Corporation to continue to maintain and use bollards on the north sidewalk of West 45th Street, east of Eighth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$100/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,200 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 767 Third Avenue LLC to continue to maintain and use electrical conduits and lampposts in front of premises bounded by Third Avenue and East $48^{\rm th}$ Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June

30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$900/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Belasco Theatre Corporation to continue to maintain and use bollards on the north sidewalk of West 44th Street, west of Sixth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$175/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cadogan Ventures LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Willow Street, between Pierrepont and Clark Streets, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets, at 295 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets, at 297 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets at 299 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Shubert Organization, Inc. to continue to maintain and use bollards on the sidewalks of West 45th, West 46th, West 47th, West 48th and West 49^{th} Streets, between Eighth Avenue and Broadway, and also on the south sidewalk of West 48^{th} Street, east of Seventh Avenue, all in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$500/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing WWP Office, LLC to continue to maintain and use planters on the west sidewalk of Eighth Avenue, north of West 49th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 14, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$236/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing IGS Realty Co. to construct, maintain and use a step, together with railing, and to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of West 37th Street, between Ninth and Eighth Avenues, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of approval by the mayor to June 30, 2016 - \$420/annum For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$429 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$438 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$447

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020 - \$456 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$465 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$474

For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$483

For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$492

For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$501

For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$510

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

≠ jy23-a12

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

The City of New York, in partnership with PropertyRoom.com, posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: http://www.propertyroom.com/s/dcas

All auctions are open to the general public, and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: KenBen Industries, 364 Maspeth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211. Phone: (718) 802-0022

a28-o6

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 1000

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, $(718)\,246\text{-}2030$

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201,
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, $(718)\ 590-2806$
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, $(718)\,433\text{-}2678$
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative · "Compete To Win" · the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are

more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Pregualification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and $\,$ relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PREVENTIVE-DOMESTIC VIOLENCE INITIATIVE RENEWAL

- Renewal - PIN#06810P0009001R003 - Due 7-24-15 at 12:00 P.M.

Children's Aid Society- Preventive-Domestic Violence Initiative EPIN#06810P0009001R003

In accordance with Section 4-04(d)(4) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, ACS intends to renew the above contract to ensure continuity of mandated services. The renewal term of the contract is projected to be from 7/1/15 to 6/30/16

Suppliers may express interest in future procurements by contacting Alex Linetskiy at ACS Administrative Contracts Unit, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038; by email at alex.linetskiy@acs. nvc.gov; or by calling (212) 341-3457 between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Alex Linetskiy (212) 341-3457; Fax: (212) 341-3504; alex.linetskiy@dfa.state.nv.us

≠ jy23

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ AWARD

Goods

SALT: HIGHWAY DE-ICING, DELIVERY (EMERGENCY)

- Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#8571500487 - AMT: \$1,441,063.70 - TO: Riccelli Enterprises Inc., PO Box 6418, Syracuse, NY 13217.

Emergency Procurement to purchase rock salt pursuant to Section 3-06 of the NYC PPB rules.

≠ jy23

ENERGY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - SUPPLYING NEW YORK CITY WITH RENEWABLE POWER - Request for Information -PIN#85616RFI001 - Due 9-10-15 at 5:00 P.M.

New York City has pledged to reduce overall greenhouse gas emissions 80 percent by 2050 (80x50), and emissions from city government operations 35 percent by 2025 (35x25).

City government currently spends between \$600 million and \$650 million per year on its electricity, and could potentially use its purchasing power to catalyze the development of new sources of renewable power, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and chart a path to receive 100 percent of electricity from renewable sources of energy.

To understand the available options, the City is issuing a Request for Information ("RFI") seeking responses from all entities involved in and supporting the renewable energy sector. This RFI is designed to identify new generation capacity rather than existing sources of renewable energy.

The RFI document may be downloaded online at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord.

The City will conduct an informational session via the Internet to address its renewable energy goals and how it expects to meet those goals at 11:00 A.M. E.S.T. on July 30, 2015. Further information on the informational session will be provided to the prospective respondents and the public in the City Record newspaper and via the City Record Online at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord.

All responses shall be submitted electronically to the RFI Contact identified below by 5:00 P.M. E.S.T. on September 10, 2015. In addition, two original paper copies shall be submitted to the RFI Contact no later than September 15, 2015.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York. NY 10007. Susan Cohen (212) 386-0369; scohen@dcas.nyc.gov

jy10-23

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

SPRAYERS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571500654 -Due 8-24-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-386-0044 or by fax at 212-669-7585

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Yuriy Reznik (212) 386-0458; Fax: (646) 500-6718; yreznik@dcas.nyc.gov

CAN, SAFETY FOR GASOLINE STORAGE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571500621 - Due 8-19-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at 212-386-0044 or by fax at 212-669-7585

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Yuriy Reznik (212) 386-0458; Fax: (646) 500-6718; yreznik@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ jy23

■ AWARD

NYS EMC SYSTEMS AND PERIPHERAL (STORAGE) -DOC - Other - PIN#8571500652 - AMT: \$124,681.60 - TO: Compulink Technologies, 260 West 39th Street, Suite 302, New York, NY 10018.

NYS OGS PT# 60953

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

≠ jy23

COMPTROLLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

DEVELOPING MANAGER INVESTMENT LLC - Innovative Procurement - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#01515817002QF - AMT: \$1,645,000.00 - TO: GIA Partners LLC., 12 East 49th Street, 33rd Floor, New York, NY 10017.

≠ jy23

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

BLOOMBERG TERMINALS - Renewal - PIN#0152014BIS13093 -AMT: \$304,800.00 - TO: Bloomberg Finance, L.P., PO Box 416604, Boston, MA 02241.

≠ jy23

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

HWCRQ03S, REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES FOR SMALL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#8502014HW0037P - AMT: \$12,000,000.00 - TO: Gedeon Engineering, PC. dba Gedeon GRC Consulting, 6901 Jericho Turnpike, Suite 216, Syosset, NY 11791.

≠ jy23

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

SERVICE AND REPAIR OF FIRE ALARM AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS AT THE NORTH WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITIES, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#826151414FAS - Due 8-12-15 at 11:30 A.M. Contract 1414-FAS ● SERVICE AND REPAIR OF FIRE ALARM AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS AT THE SOUTH WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#826151415FAS - Due 8-13-15 at 11:30 A.M. Contract 1415-FAS

Document Fee \$80.00. There will be a Pre-bid Conference on 7/27/2015 at 96-05 Horace Harding Expressway 2nd Floor Conference Room #4 at 10:00 A.M. There will be a site visit on 7/28/2015 to be announced at the pre-bid. For technical questions or directions please contact the Project Manager Terrence Noel, (718) 595-4848, tnoel@dep.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor Elmhurst, NY 11373. Greg Hall (718) 595-3236; gregh@dep.nyc.gov

≠ jy23

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FISCAL-CONTRACT DEVELOPMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

HURST TOOLS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#057150001114 - Due 9-9-15 at 4:00 P.M.

Provide inspection, maintenance and repair services for Hurst Heavy Duty Rescue Systems and Hurst Rabbit Tools.

** Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to Local Law 1 M/WBE requirements.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Fire Department, 9 Metrotech Center, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Kristina LeGrand (718) 999-1231; Fax: (718) 999-0177; hallibc@fdny.nyc.gov

≠ jy23

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018

j2-d31

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

MENTAL HYGIENE SERVICES - Required/Authorized Source - Other - PIN#13AZ053401R1X00 - AMT: \$1,010,136.00 - TO: Long Island Jewish Medical Center, 270-05 76th Avenue, New Hyde Park, NY 11040.

≠ jv23

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$

PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#16AC005501R0X00 - AMT: \$25,000,000.00 - TO: Fund for Public Health in NYC, 22 Cortlandt Street, Suite 1103, New York, NY 10007. **▼ iv23**

HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

SMD OFFICE SUPPLIES # 02 - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#RFQ 62347 SS - Due 8-6-15 at 10:30 A.M.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Surinderpal Sabharwal (212) 306-4708; surind.sabharwal@nycha.nyc.gov

≠ jy23

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a"PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE ay submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

MOBILE FOOD CONCESSION AT WASHINGTON SQUARE PARK - Public Bid - PIN# CWB2015B-WSP - Due 8-10-15 at 11:00 A.M.

In accordance with Section 1-12 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("NYCDPR") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Bids (RFB) for the sale of food from one (1) mobile food unit near the Washington Square Park Fountain area, Manhattan.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing Monday, July 13, 2015, through Monday, August 10, 2015 between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of New York City, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. All bids submitted in response to this RFB must be submitted by no later than Monday, August 10, 2015 at 11:00 A.M.

The RFB is also available for download, commencing on Monday, July 13, 2015 through Monday, August 10, 2015 on Parks' website. To download the RFB, visit www.nvc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

For more information, contact Glenn Kaalund at (212) 360-1397 or VIA email at Glenn.Kaalund@parks.nyc.gov. Thank you.
TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-1397; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

iv13-2

MEDIEVAL FESTIVAL AT FORT TRYON PARK - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#84616S0003 - Due 8-3-15 at 5:00 P.M.

The Department of Parks and Recreation intends to enter into a Sole Source negotiation with Washington Heights and Inwood Development Corp. (WHIDC) 57 Wadsworth Avenue, New York, NY 10033 to develop and conduct the Medieval Festival at Fort Tryon Park, Manhattan on Sunday. October 4, 2015.

Any firm that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so by phone and joining the City Bidder's List by filling out the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment form at https://a127-pip.nyc.gov/webapp/PRDPCW/SelfService/ to enroll your organization with the City of New York.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 24 West 61st Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10023. Winsome Miles (212) 830-7974; Fax: (917) 849-6454; winsome.miles@parks.nyc.gov

jy22-28

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 84616S0001 - Due 7-30-15 at 4:30 P.M.

Department of Parks and Recreation ("DPR"), Capital Projects division, intends to enter into Sole Source negotiations with Historic House Trust of New York City, Inc., to provide Design, Construction and Construction Management Services of historic house properties within the collection of 23 historic sites, located in the five Boroughs of the City of New York.

Any firms that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so. All expressions of interest must be in writing to the address listed here and received by July 30, 2015. You may join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at NYC.gov/selltonyc and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center (212) 857-1680

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace.fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

jy17-23

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND CONST. MANAGEMENT SERVICES - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 846160002 - Due 7-30-15 at 4:30 P.M.

Department of Parks and Recreation ("DPR"), Capital Projects Division, intends to enter into a Sole Source negotiations with Prospect Park Alliance, a not-for-profit organization, to provide Design, Construction and Construction Management Services for various projects in Prospect Park, Borough of Brooklyn.

Any firm that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so. All expressions of interest must be in writing to the address listed here and received by July 30, 2015. You may join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at "NYC.gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center (212) 857-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace.fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

jy17-23

AGENCY RULES

TAXI AND LIMOUSINE COMMISSION

■ NOTICE

Notice of Promulgation of Rules

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN in accordance with Section 1043(b) of the Charter of the City of New York ("Charter") that the Taxi and Limousine Commission ("TLC") promulgates rules which require that all licensed Commuter Van Vehicles display required Commuter Van and License Number decals.

These rules are promulgated pursuant to sections 1043 and 2303 of the New York City Charter and Section 19-503 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York.

On July 16, 2015, a public hearing on these rules was held by the TLC at the TLC's offices at 33 Beaver Street, 19th Floor, New York, NY. These rules were approved at the TLC's public Commission Meeting held on July 16, 2015. These rules will take effect 30 days after publication.

STATEMENT OF BASIS AND PURPOSE OF RULE

The TLC has adopted rules that add new sections to the existing rules governing Commuter Van Vehicle Owners and Commuter Van Service Owners. The new rules require that a Commuter Van Decal and a TLC

License Number decal be displayed on both of the front doors of all licensed Commuter Vans. The rules also permits all Commuter Van Vehicles to affix both decals as optional markings on the rear door of Commuter Van Vehicles.

Background

Commuter Vans provide an economical means of transportation for areas of New York City that are underserved by traditional for-hire vehicles and mass transit. The TLC regulates and licenses Commuter Vans and Commuter Van drivers to ensure that this industry operates safely when providing service to these specific communities by establishing licensing and insurance requirements.

Despite TLC and the NYPD enforcement efforts, unlicensed vans continue to provide unlicensed (and illegal) transportation. These illegal vans are operated by drivers who are not licensed as Commuter Van operators by the TLC. In many instances, the illegal vans do not have the insurance required by the TLC. Additionally, as reported by both TLC's enforcement division and the NYPD, the illegal vans are typically operated in a reckless and dangerous manner while transporting passengers. The public safety risk to pedestrians, motorists and passengers is grave.

Commuter Van Decal Pilot Program

On August 7, 2014, the TLC approved a resolution to evaluate the of use markings and decals on Commuter Vans via a pilot program. The $\,$ TLC pilot program began on November 11, 2014 and the pilot program is still currently in operation with participation from Commuter Van Service Owners throughout New York City.

The markings evaluated differed from those currently required to be displayed on the sides of the Commuter Van Vehicles under sections 61Å-27 and 61B-27 of the Commission's rules for such vehicles. The pilot evaluated the use of an additional, Commission-designed logo that was affixed to the side doors and rear of the vehicle in the pilot.

Participants in the Pilot Program consisted of TLC licensed Commuter Van Service Owners who agreed to use the identifying decals under the terms of the resolution. Pilot Program participants incurred an estimated cost, primarily for the decals and their installation, of approximately \$50 per vehicle. Twelve print shops approved by agreements with the TLC are authorized to print and affix the decals to the Commuter Vans.

Objective of the Pilot Program

The TLC expected use of the decals to:

- Make TLC-licensed Commuter Vans easily identifiable to passengers so they can tell the difference between legal, licensed Commuter Vans and those operating illegally;
- Attract new customers to licensed Commuter Vans; and,
 Make it easier for TLC and NYPD enforcement to identify illegal vans, which will potentially make the enforcement officers' duties safer.

Pilot Program Results

Forty-one owners, who comprise 87 percent of all licensed Commuter Van Service Owners, are participating in the program. This means that 77 percent (387) of all licensed Commuter Van vehicles affiliated with a Commuter Van Service Owner are authorized to affix the Commuter Van and License Number decals.

The TLC met with representatives of participating Commuter Van Service Owners to ask for their feedback on the pilot program. The Commuter Van Service Owners indicated that the decals give their service a distinctive branding which lets potential customers and law enforcement know that their vans are legal. Many Commuter Van Drivers also expressed their satisfaction with the public acknowledgment by the TLC of their legitimately licensed service, which stands out in stark contrast to the unlicensed vans. As a result of these improvements, the industry supports the Pilot Program and many owners have urged TLC to make the decal a permanent requirement for Commuter Vans.

The TLC also conducted passenger outreach to ensure that the riding public is aware of the decal and its significance. The outreach enabled the TLC to educate the public on how to distinguish between licensed and unlicensed Commuter Vans and the benefits of selecting licensed Commuter Vans.

Making the Commuter Van Decals required markings

In view of the positive response and the relatively low cost of the decal installation, the TLC has made the Commuter Van Decal and the TLC License Number decal required markings for all licensed Commuter Vans. The required markings will assist the TLC and the NYPD remove from City streets dangerous, unlicensed vans that pose a threat to the public, and help passengers identify legal, licensed Commuter Van service, thereby supporting Mayor de Blasio's Vision Zero commitment to reduce pedestrian deaths.

The Commission's authority for these rules is found in Section 2303 of the New York City Charter and Section 19-503 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York.

New material is underlined.

[Material inside brackets indicates deleted material.]

Section 1. Subdivision (d) of Section 61A-27 of Title 35 of the Rules of the City of New York is relettered subdivision (e), and a new subdivision (d) is added, to read as follows:

- Commuter Van Decal.
 - (1) All Commuter Van vehicles must permanently affix and display the Commuter Van Decal, whose dimensions are 21.7 inches wide by 11 inches high, and the TLC License Number Decal, whose dimensions are 2.5 inches high:
 - Driver side front door (Required)
 - Commuter Van Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and door handle and parallel to the door trim.
 - License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal.
 - <u>(ii)</u> Passenger side front door (Required)
 - Commuter Van Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and door handle and parallel to the door trim.
 - License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal
 - All Commuter Van vehicles may permanently affix and display on the rear door of the vehicle an optional Commuter Van Decal, whose dimensions are 21.7 inches wide by 11 inches high, and an optional TLC License Number Decal, whose dimensions are 2.5 inches high: (2)whose dimensions are 2.5 inches high:
 - Rear door (Optional)
 - Commuter Van Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and door handle and parallel to the door trim
 - License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal.

Appearance NOT REQUIRED 61A-27(d) Fine: \$100

Section 2. Subdivision (d) of section 61B-27 of Title 35 of the Rules of the City of New York is renumbered subdivision (e), and a new subdivision (d) is added, to read as follows:

(d) Commuter Van Decal.

- All Commuter Van vehicles must permanently affix and display the Commuter Van Decal, whose dimensions are 21.7 inches wide by 11 inches high, and the TLC License Number Decal, whose dimensions are 2.5 inches high:
 - Driver side front door (Required)
 - Commuter Van Decal The decal must be placed centered left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and door handle and parallel to the
 - License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal.
 - (ii) Passenger side front door (Required)
 - Commuter Van Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and door handle and parallel to the door trim.
 - License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal.
- All Commuter Van vehicles may permanently affix and display on the rear door of the vehicle an optional Commuter Van Decal, whose dimensions are 21.7 inches wide by 11 inches high, and an optional TLC License Number Decal, whose dimensions are 2.5 inches high:
 - Rear door (Optional)
 - Commuter Van Decal, The decal must be placed centered from left to right and located in the upper half of the flat surface between the door trim and

door handle and parallel to the door trim.

License Number Decal, The decal must be placed centered left to right and horizontally below the Commuter Van Decal.

61B-27(d)	Fine: \$100	Appearance NOT REQUIRED
01D-21(u)	<u>rme. \$100</u>	Appearance NOT REQUIRED

≠ jy23

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY

■ NOTICE

The Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City, with the assistance of the New York City Center for Economic Opportunity and the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, seeks a contractor to provide evaluation and research services related to the new Connections to Care Program (C2C) initiative.

C2C is an initiative to partner New York City community based organizations (CBOs) with mental health providers in order to integrate evidence-based mental health services into programs serving at-risk populations. By increasing access to mental health services, C2C aims to improve the mental health of participants, and in turn increase participants' likelihood of successfully achieving outcomes in the CBO-based social services in which they are enrolled.

The RFP to select the evaluator can be found at on.nyc.gov/C2CRFP. Any questions about the solicitation can be submitted via email to CEO@cityhall.nyc.gov.

jy22-a14

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

	DEPT OF HEALTH/MENTAL HYGIENE									
			FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/0	2/15					
			TITLE							
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE			
ANGELL	SONIA		5304A	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15			
ARON	STEVEN	J	13632	\$86566.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15			
ASKEW	GEORGE	L	95423	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15			
AYAD	JOHN	Т	21744	\$62210.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/17/15			
BARBOT	OXIRIS		95423	\$210000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15			
BELKIN	GARY	S	5304A	\$210000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15			
BERGMANN	FRITHJOF		10069	\$102668.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15			
CACKLER	PAUL	R	10050	\$118477.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15			
CANNELL	THOMAS	Т	10069	\$79170.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/17/15			
CANNELL	THOMAS	Т	60816	\$68873.0000	RESIGNED	NO	05/17/15			
CENNAMO	ASHLEY	C	21849	\$58136.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/18/15			
CHAMBERS	JERMAINE	M	10209	\$10.5500	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/15			
CHAN	PUI YING		10209	\$13.1500	RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15			
CHARLES	TIFFANY		12627	\$68466.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15			

DEPT (OF HEAL	TH/MENTA	AL HYGIENE
FOR	PERIOD	ENDING	07/02/15

			FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/0	2/15			SUMMERS
			TITLE					SYSO
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	TEJADA
CHEN	CAMERON	M	10209	\$13.5000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	TORRES
CHEUNG	LISA	L	21512	\$41223.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/02/12	TRUNCALI
CHIN	CRISTINA	L	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	TULLAI
COOK	SHEENA		10209	\$10.5500	RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15	VAN PELT
D'ANTONIO	CHRISTOP	R	10209	\$9.6000	APPOINTED	YES	06/05/15	VELAZQUE
DAVID	THANNIMO	C	21513	\$45600.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/28/14	WANG
DAVIS	SIENA	F	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15	WARE
DERLLY	MATTHEW	L	10234	\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/16/15	WATERS
DICKENSON	GLORIA	R	10095	\$80037.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15	CAZIAW
DOKUBO	KINTA		51191	\$51339.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/25/15	1
DOWLING	MELISSA	G	70810	\$31961.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15	1
DRAZNOWSKY	ROMAN		21513	\$51424.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/02/10	1
ELHANAFY	MANAL	Α	31215	\$46223.0000	DISMISSED	NO	05/15/15	I
ENGLAND	LARRY		21512	\$41223.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/31/13	NAME
EPSTEIN	ELLEN	C	51273	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	WATTLEY
FRIEDER	MARISSA	Α	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	WELLS
FRIESEN	JULIE	Α	95423	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15	WETSTONE
FULMER	CASEY	J	10209	\$12.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/16/15	WHITEHEA
GILLESPIE	AMY	E	10209	\$12.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	WONG
GIRDHARRIE	LATCHMID		21514	\$76029.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/12	ZHILKOVA
GOLDBERG	SARAH	C	56058	\$48600.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	ZLOTINA

GOOD	JANET	С	21512	\$41223.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/31/12
GUTIERREZ	NORMA	Ι	10124	\$51536.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
GWYNN	ROBERTA	C	10069	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
HAMILTON	CAROL	Y	21513	\$52043.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/13
HARRIS	DEBORA		52613	\$64034.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
HENDRICKS	ASATA	E	10209	\$9.6000	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
HOFFMANN	CHRISTOP	S	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/11/15
IBRAHIM	KARIMA		12158	\$64314.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/21/15
INCALICCHIO	ANNE	M	21514	\$73105.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/01/09
JACKSON	ARIEL		10234	\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/19/15
JOACHIM	DEMETRIU	A	10209	\$9.6000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/15
JOHNSON	DARYL	E	10209	\$13.1500	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15
JOHNSON	NANCY		60215	\$37000.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/16/15
KANELLOPOULOS	NICHOLAS	D	10252	\$47802.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/26/15
KASS	DANIEL	E	95439	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
KERNAN	LAUREN	R	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/12/15
KHALED	MATTHEW	N	10069	\$83161.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
KIMBLE	JAZMIN	W	10234	\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
KUMPARATANA	PAM		10209	\$11.3600	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
LANGSAM	RI-FANG		51022	\$30.7800	RESIGNED	NO	06/21/15
LE	THUY ANH	Т	21744	\$56555.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
LEWIS	NICOLE	М	51001	\$72488.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
LISKER	LIOUBOV		21513	\$51681.0000	RETIRED	NO	10/10/10
LULEK	JULIE	L	21744	\$85650.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/15/15
LUNA	MAYRA	R	83052	\$51360.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
MAGNAVITO	ROBERT		81815	\$15.4400	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
MARTINEZ	STACEY	J	10209	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/15
MAYBANK	KAREN	Α	5304A	\$190411.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
MCCANN	DAVID	T	12626	\$52162.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/30/14
MENDIZZA	FRANCES		12647	\$43736.0000	RETIRED	YES	06/16/15

DEPT OF HEALTH/MENTAL HYGIENE FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/02/15 TITLE

		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
MENDIZZA	FRANCES	10251	\$43736.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/16/15
MERRILL	THOMAS G	95444	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
MILHOFER	JULIET	21514	\$70029.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/12
MOESLINGER	EMMA	10069	\$78480.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/30/15
NAIK	GITA S	21513	\$51681.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/12
NARANJO	CLEMENCI H	21512	\$39229.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/01/11
NGUYEN	GAI	21512	\$41512.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/29/13
NIVAL	JANET	1002F	\$104746.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/16/15
NUNEZ	MELBA	81805	\$35381.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
OBLETON	RICHARD R	12200	\$37134.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/14/15
OCASIO	KITA M	51613	\$62000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/16/15
OSMAN	AMINA	21513	\$51681.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/25/11
OSTROVA	NONNA	51195	\$18.8100	RESIGNED	NO	06/03/15
PANG	SHARON K	10209	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/11/15
PESKOWITZ	KENNETH	1002D	\$113000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/26/15
PIERCY	THOMAS P	31215	\$47803.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/17/15
QADEER	MOHAMMED A	12626	\$52235.0000	DISMISSED	NO	06/14/15
RAMOS	ANGEL	21513	\$59266.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/31/13
RAMSAY	CHRISTIN Y	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/19/15
RAPHAEL	MARISA	10026	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
RESTREPO	CYNTHIA M	21849	\$72512.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/16/15
ROTH	GRANT H		\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/15
ROZZA	ASSUNTA S	10026	\$195278.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
RUSHIN	CASSANDR E	10069	\$68989.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/17/15
RUSSEL	KEN U		\$51862.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/14/13
SABHARWAL	CHARULAT J	5304A	\$135731.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/01/15
SAEED	ROBEENA	21512	\$41223.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/01/12
SANCHEZ	CARLOS O	51190	\$29510.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
SANCHEZ	ERIKA S	81815	\$15.4400	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
SANKY	CHARLES M		\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/15
SAVARESE	RONALD L	60215	\$41148.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/21/15
SEIFERT	BETTINA J	10095	\$124657.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
SHAFI	SHARIFA	10050	\$91955.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
SHELDON	ROBIN E		\$52327.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/03/14
SHELTON	VERSALLE	10209	\$13.1500	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15
SHIH	SARAH C		\$146255.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
SIDDIQI	SHAJIA S		\$51681.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/30/12
SPAL	PAULINE	21513	\$51695.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/01/11
STAJIC	MARINA	95456	\$175624.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/12/15
SUDHU	AMANDA	21744	\$56555.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
SUMMERS	GEORGE	60215	\$34702.0000	DECEASED	NO	06/09/15
SYSO	ELIZABET A		\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/11/15
TEJADA	BEATRIZ H		\$44785.0000	RETIRED	YES	10/20/13
TORRES	GLADYS	21513	\$45690.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/01/14
TRUNCALI	LORENZO	71022	\$40198.0000	DECREASE	NO	06/14/15
TULLAI	MARGARET M		\$139436.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
VAN PELT	ROBERT D		\$107256.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/14/15
VELAZQUEZ	AMINA	10005	\$88867.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
WANG	KALON	10209	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/11/15
WARE	JENNIFER	52613	\$61128.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/11/15
WATERS	ANTHONY K		\$102060.0000	APPOINTED	NO	03/22/15
MALEKO	ANTHONI K	32110	\$102000.0000	MELOINIED	110	33/22/13

DEPT OF HEALTH/MENTAL HYGIENE FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/02/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WATTLEY	ELSA	M	21513	\$52381.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/14
WELLS	VANESSA	D	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
WETSTONE	D'NAE	Т	10234	\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
WHITEHEAD	ANGELA	D	10251	\$52966.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/16/15
WONG	WAI-SING	;	13632	\$106913.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/14/15
ZHILKOVA	ANNA		10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/24/15
ZLOTINA	ANNA		12158	\$50923.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/25/15

			TRIALS AND HEARIN				THOMPSON	BRENDA R	1002C	\$73373.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/11/15
		FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 07/02	2/15			TORRES VANDERMARK	GALAIAPY MARSHALL J	56057 70811	\$43597.0000 \$66566.0000	INCREASE RETIRED	YES NO	05/31/15 03/01/15
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	VEGA	ALEXANDE	34202	\$68704.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/07/15
BUTLER	LOUISE M	52406	\$14.2300	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	VENTURA	TANIA	56058	\$74049.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/22/15
LAMIN MINOTT	LAUREN L LEON V	52406 56057	\$14.2300 \$43994.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	06/21/15 05/17/15	VILLAR WAHBA	LESLIE A WAFAA W	10251 21822	\$36899.0000 \$60880.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO NO	06/12/15 06/07/15
RAMIREZ	STEVEN A	56057	\$55000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15	WECHSLER	ISABELLA A	50940	\$55000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/07/15
VEN	BRENDA R	52406	\$14.2300	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	WEILER	VITALY P	20113	\$57877.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/16/15
	D	EPT OF I	ENVIRONMENT PROTE	ECTION			WEST	ALICIA H	83008	\$102224.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/15
		FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/02				WILLIAMS WISKER	EMMA F ROBERT W	56057 06774	\$39463.0000 \$85685.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	06/18/15 06/04/10
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	WRIGHT	ANTHONY J	91011	\$36181.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
ALI	SADEK M		\$94478.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15	XAVIER JR	THEO O	13632	\$93484.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
ALI	SADEK M	20210	\$68704.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15	YU ZAHAN	KATHERIN C FARDAUSI	10234 10251	\$10.2400 \$36899.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	06/21/15 06/12/15
ANDREANI ARRINGTON	JOSEPH CHERYL	70811 1002C	\$59497.0000 \$58838.0000	DISMISSED PROMOTED	NO NO	10/21/13 06/11/15		1111211021		4000000		2.0	00, 12, 13
AU	ERIC	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15				MENT OF SANITAT			
BELPASSO			\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15			FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/0	2/15		
BRADLEY BRESLIN	MICHELE E RACHEL M	10234 10234	\$10.2400 \$10.2400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/14/15	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
BYRNE	THOMAS	91011	\$36181.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	ALEMANY	CINDY	10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
CANTRES	SOCORRO	10251	\$22.2100	RESIGNED	NO	06/04/15	ALI	SHERINA	50811	\$39074.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	06/21/15
CHAN COLANGELO	LEAH STANLEY	10251 91011	\$40577.0000 \$36181.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/21/15 06/21/15	ARNOLD ARNOLD	VAUGHAN A VAUGHAN A		\$91378.0000 \$79176.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO NO	06/14/15 06/14/15
D'ONGHIA	MICHAEL L	31305	\$49413.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	BENDER	DARCY B	10232	\$20.5857	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
DAVILA	PEARL M	70811	\$57209.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/29/08	BRYMAS	EWELINA	10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
DELANEY DIPIETRO	DENNIS M DEBORAH	91915 31305	\$322.0700 \$58540.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO YES	10/14/12 06/14/15	BUSSA CASTRO	MARTINO S BRYAN	71681 10209	\$29217.0000 \$11.3000	DISMISSED RESIGNED	NO YES	06/20/15 06/14/15
DONECKER	MARK	83008	\$132500.0000	RETIRED	YES	09/27/14	CHIEJINA		10001	\$90598.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/31/15
DUHANEY	SHARON	20113	\$56854.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/19/15	CINTRON	ELEANE	50811	\$39074.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
DUNLAP	ANNETTE A	56056	\$31571.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/18/15	CRAWFORD		92510	\$292.0800	RESIGNED	NO	06/12/15
	D		ENVIRONMENT PROTE				DE LEON III DELDUCA JR	ANDRES STEPHEN C	22122 92508	\$77381.0000 \$35927.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO YES	05/31/15 05/31/15
			RIOD ENDING 07/02	2/15			DIRICO	MICHAEL J	10209	\$11.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/15
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FIALHO	SHEILA M	50811	\$48043.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
FEROLITO	CHRISTOP M	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	FILS-AIME HAMLER	JEAN-ROB JADE M	22427 10234	\$96789.0000 \$12.3857	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/21/15
FISHER	CHARLES W	56057 10251	\$47703.0000	APPOINTED	YES NO	06/14/15	munda.	onde n	10251	Q12.3037	mioimid	120	00/21/13
FRANCIS GERARD	VERNANDA KATHY A	10251	\$32086.0000 \$59516.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO NO	06/21/15 06/21/15				TMENT OF SANITAT			
GILLESPIE	CINDY	1002C	\$64391.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/11/15				RIOD ENDING 07/0	2/15		
GOODSON	SIMEON JOHN D	10251	\$22.2100	RESIGNED	NO NO	05/31/15	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
HOFFMANN HOWE	JOHN D ROBERT W	91644 21822	\$393.6800 \$60880.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO NO	05/22/15 06/21/15	KAMINER	DENIS	10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
HOYT	LAURENCE W	91314	\$76709.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/07/15	KOLONIARIS	NICHOLAO	92510	\$250.9600	RESIGNED	NO	06/16/15
IYER	SANGAMIT L DOREEN J	22122 83008	\$78551.0000 \$108758.0000	INCREASE	NO YES	06/21/15 06/21/15	LAVIN LECKIE	TIMOTHY R PATRICE	70112 10234	\$69339.0000 \$12.3837	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/19/15 06/21/15
JOHANN JOSEPH	DOREEN J SNYDER S	90748	\$33471.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	06/16/15	LILA	ANTHONY	91225	\$77131.0000	TERMINATED	YES	06/23/15
KASHEM	MUSFIQUR R	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/15/15	LIU	IQOAIQ	10232	\$20.5857	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
KENNEDY KHAN	TIMOTHY MOHAMMED H	10251 91644	\$22.2100 \$393.6800	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO NO	06/21/15 06/21/15	MANELA	MARGUERI K	56058 70112	\$72000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
KING	CAITLIN L	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	MCKAY MCNEIL	JASON P BRANDON P	10209	\$35956.0000 \$10.3500	TERMINATED RESIGNED	NO YES	04/29/06 06/10/15
KOOI	WAYNE P	90739	\$279.7600	DECEASED	NO	06/15/15	MERCADO	WILSON	95251	\$129039.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/31/15
LEID	YVONNE M HEATHER R	56056 60216	\$29957.0000 \$23.8400	APPOINTED	YES YES	06/18/15	MERCADO	WILSON	92575	\$115225.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/31/15
LEMBER LESTER	HEATHER R WINSTON P	34615	\$23.8400	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15 06/22/15	MILLINES MORGAN JR	TODD A HAROLD F	50811 91644	\$48043.0000 \$393.6800	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	06/14/15 06/21/15
LEWIS	AKILAH Q	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	NIEVES	IDA L	12202	\$45825.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/10/14
LIN	ZHI HAN ROBYN	10234 1002C	\$10.2400 \$68422.0000	APPOINTED PROMOTED	YES NO	06/14/15 06/11/15	PAINTING		91644	\$393.6800	RESIGNED	NO	06/07/15
LITTLE LIU		10020	\$112015.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/11/15	POUSSAINT	NICQUAWN L		\$29497.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/21/15
LIU	SUE F	20618	\$91376.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15	RASMUSSEN STUPNIKOV	EDWARD DARREN D	95252 91769	\$144301.0000 \$369.2500	INCREASE INCREASE	YES YES	05/31/15 05/31/15
LOW	KEVIN QIUHUA	10234 21744	\$10.2400 \$56555.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/21/15	STUPNIKOV	DARREN D	91717	\$343.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/31/15
MATURINE		10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	THURSLAND		10232	\$20.5857	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
MEAKIN	WILLIAM	10015	\$125916.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/05/14	TORREGIANO TRUONG	CHRISTOP V STEPHANI	70112 10234	\$40045.0000 \$12.3857	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/07/15 06/21/15
MIAH MONTALVO	ASHLEY A MAEGAN M	10251 56057	\$14.2300 \$56249.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	05/30/15 06/22/15	VOLPE	CHRISTOP D		\$129039.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/31/15
MONTENEGRO	CHRISTOP P	56058	\$64310.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	VOLPE	CHRISTOP D	92575	\$115225.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/31/15
NAKATANI	ADDISON A		\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	WEBB WILLIAMS	WILLIAM J	92510 10232	\$292.0800	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/24/15 06/14/15
NITTOLI OCCHIUTO	PAUL R LOUIS	91717 91314	\$343.0000 \$69779.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES YES	06/14/15 06/07/15	WONG	CHARTER M ALICE	10232	\$20.5857 \$20.5857	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
OHRINGER		1002C	\$82838.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/07/15	1	-					
OWENS		20215	\$103000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15				RIMENT OF FINANCE			
PATTERSON PAVLOVIC	NATAASJI VELIBOR	10234 92610	\$10.2400 \$292.0800	APPOINTED DISMISSED	YES NO	06/14/15 06/07/15			TITLE	RIOD ENDING 07/0	2/15		
PAZAN		30085	\$61158.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/21/15	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
PERALTA	WILLIAM G	91011	\$36181.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	ALVAREZ	LANNETTE D	10251	\$30512.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/27/06
PEREZ PORRICOLO	JASMINE EMMA A	10251 10234	\$16.3600 \$10.2400	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/21/15 06/14/15	AWANAH CHOY	SARAH JASON A	10232 10234	\$12.2400 \$8.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/14/15
POWELL	MARTIN F	90739	\$279.7600	RETIRED	NO	06/21/15	DE FOREST		10050	\$100000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
POWELL	THOMAS	70811	\$59497.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/01/09	EMDIN	ALAN	30085	\$80539.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/27/15
QIAN RAHMAN	DOROTHY R MAHBUBUR	10234	\$10.2400 \$10.2400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/23/15 06/14/15	GAO	YANGFAN	10232	\$12.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
REDAVID JR.	PAUL	70811	\$52844.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/27/08	IBRAHIM LIU	WARDA F TIANYUAN	10232 10232	\$12.2400 \$12.2400	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/23/15
ROBINSON	TIERRA M		\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	MINKINS		10251	\$32086.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
ROMERO ROSE	JOHN A NICOLE L	91011 10251	\$36181.0000 \$40589.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	06/21/15 06/21/15	MOY	PHILIP	21744	\$78000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
						,,	OBERMAN RIGAUD		10234 10234	\$8.7500 \$8.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/21/15 06/23/15
	D		ENVIRONMENT PROTE				RUBIN	GARRET	30087	\$84000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/23/15
		FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 07/02	1/15			SHETYE	MAYURKUM B		\$95049.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/10/15
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE			ייממן	DEMEND OF BINISH			
RYAN	DEIRDRE N CHRISTIN M	10234 56057	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15	1			RTMENT OF FINANCE RIOD ENDING 07/0:			
SAMUDA SAZZUDUZZAMAN	MD MD	20113	\$39463.0000 \$34325.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	06/18/15 06/19/15			TITLE				
SMITH	JOY L	10234	\$10.2400	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15	NAME	***	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
SOLERO	LILLIAN	1002C	\$60012.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/11/15	SHI	YI FRANCES T	10232 10234	\$12.2400 \$8.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/14/15 06/14/15
STEINBERG SYPHRETT	BENJAMIN T DAPHNEY J	10234	\$10.2400 \$22.2100	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES NO	06/14/15 06/21/15	WILLIAMS	LINCOLN S	40523	\$64970.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/14/15
TENG	CHICHING	12626	\$60571.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/22/15	ZHURBINA	ANNA	10251	\$36899.0000	APPOINTED	YES	05/01/15

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/02/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ABRAHAM	JEFFREY	E	22427	\$91350.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15
ANDRESEN	JEFFREY	J	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
ASPROMONTE	VINCENT		91110	\$32729.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15
ATTORE	ANTHONY	M	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
BELL	MONIFA		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
BELL	MONIFA		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
BERNARD	MICHAEL	J	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
BERNARD	MICHAEL	J	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
BONDI	ANDREW		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
BONDI	ANDREW		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
BRANTLEY SR	ERNEST	C	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
BRANTLEY SR	ERNEST	C	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
BUSHROD	MICHAEL		35007	\$27840.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/23/15
CALHOUN	SHAKITA	P	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
CALHOUN	SHAKITA	P	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
CAMMALLERI	FRANCA	A	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
CAMMALLERI	FRANCA	A	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
CAVITOLO	CARMINE	J	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
CAVITOLO	CARMINE	J	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
CHAMBERS	APRIL		10251	\$36899.0000	RESIGNED	NO	10/12/14
CIBELLI	SAMANTHA	E	91556	\$54010.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15
CLARKE	ELISA	M	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
CLARKE	ELISA	M	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
COWAN	DENOCHY		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
COWAN	DENOCHY		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
DO ROSARIO	GERSON	P	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
GEORGE	BINU		90642	\$39662.0000	DECEASED	YES	06/14/15
GEORGE	WAYNE	M	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
HOFFMAN	ALEXANDE	J	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
HOFFMAN	ALEXANDE	J	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
HU	JUDY		12626	\$60571.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/07/15
IGHODARO	OSARENMW		22122	\$62000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
ISSIDORIDIS	KONSTANT		91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
JOHANN	DOREEN	J	10026	\$125000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
JOHNSON	HORACE		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
JOHNSON	HORACE		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
JONES	THOMAS	K	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/02/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
JULIANO	CHRISTOP	R	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
JULIANO	CHRISTOP	R	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
KYON	JASMINE	S	10234	\$12.3800	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
LEAL	REINALDO	D	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
LOBELLO	AGOSTINO	G	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
LOBELLO	AGOSTINO	G	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
LOPEZ	NIVARDO		1002D	\$90000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
LYONS	MICHAEL	P	92372	\$334.2400	INCREASE	YES	06/07/15
MALAVE	SHARON	L	35007	\$32016.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
MAMTORA	NISHITH	D	22305	\$43495.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
MATA	CARLOS	E	91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
MCGRAW	RAKIM		22427	\$65822.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
MERCADO	DESIREE	M	60888	\$35574.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/15
NICENKO	JENNA		30087	\$91863.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/14/15
PAZIENZA	ANTHONY	J	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
PAZIENZA	ANTHONY	J	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
PRESTIGIACOMO	TOMMASO		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
PRESTIGIACOMO	TOMMASO		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
PUGLIESE	ROCCO	D	13632	\$91350.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/24/15
RAMIREZ	JESSICA	L	35007	\$27840.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
ROBBINS	FREDERIC		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
ROBBINS	FREDERIC		92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
SARKAR	MANOJE	K	31626	\$54924.0000	RESIGNED	NO	02/03/15
SIROTA	DMITRIY	D	10234	\$12.3800	APPOINTED	YES	06/07/15
TARANTO	JOSEPH	J	92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
TARANTO	JOSEPH	J	92406	\$315.6800	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15
TAYLOR	ADARYLL		1002C	\$104000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/21/15
TEJADA	PETER		92472	\$311.5200	DECREASE	YES	06/21/15
THOMAS	KRIS	A	10234	\$12.3800	APPOINTED	YES	06/14/15
VILLAFUERTE	TONY		91805	\$308.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
WALSH	JENNA	A	10209	\$11.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
ZAVACKY	ROBERT		91529	\$49793.0000	DISMISSED	NO	06/12/15

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/02/15

			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ADEMOYE	BASIT	A	91406	\$11.6200	APPOINTED	YES	06/09/15
AGOSTO	DORIS		91406	\$11.6200	APPOINTED	YES	06/18/15
ALBINO	CARMEN		91406	\$11.6200	APPOINTED	YES	06/09/15
ALEXANDER	IRIS		91406	\$15.6600	INCREASE	YES	05/26/15
ALICEA	WILLIAM	L	1002C	\$55000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
ALVAREZ	DAWSON	Α	71205	\$14.2000	APPOINTED	YES	06/01/15
ALVAREZ	JUDY	C	81310	\$18.3319	APPOINTED	YES	06/16/15
ALVAREZ	ZULAY	C	81361	\$52460.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/14/15
AMALVERT	GEORGE		71205	\$14.2000	APPOINTED	YES	06/01/15

LATE NOTICE

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES, PUBLIC HEARINGS UNIT, 253 BROADWAY, 9TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, NO LATER THAN SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD USERS SHOULD CALL VERIZON RELAY SERVICES.

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

SHORT NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, July 29th, 2015 in Conference Room 1421 at the office of the Department of Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007 commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF ten (10) proposed contracts between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractors listed below to provide Transitional Independent Living Services and crisis shelter beds for Runaway Homeless Youth regardless of their background, sexual orientation and race. These programs also promote youth development approaches that foster essential life skills. The term of the contracts shall be from 7/1/15 to 6/30/16 with options to renew for up to three additional years. The Contract's service area, contract numbers and PIN are indicated below:

Amount: \$376,000.00 Good Shepherd Services Name: 305 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10001 Address:

PIN: 20160009330 Amount: \$893,000.00 Name:

SCO Family of Services 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542 Address:

PIN: 20160009326 Amount: \$376,000.00

Diaspora Community Services, Inc. 182 Fourth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217 Name: Address: PIN: 20160009329 Amount: \$517,000.00

Name: Project Hospitality 100 Park Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10302 Address: PIN: 20160009331 Amount: \$470,000.00

Project Hospitality 100 Park Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10302 Name:

Address:

PIN: 20160009323 Amount: \$564,000.00 Name: Ali Forney Center Address: 224 West 35th Street, New York, NY 10001 PIN: 20160009324 Amount: \$282,000.00

Ali Forney Center 224 West 35th Street, New York, NY 10001 Name: Address:

PIN: 20160009325 Amount: \$470,000.00 Core Service Group, Inc. Name:

Address: 45 Main Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201

PIN: Amount: \$376,000.00 African American Planning Commission, Inc. 330-707 PO Box, Brooklyn, NY 11233 Name: Address:

20160009327 PIN: Amount: \$328,000.00 Gillian M. Charleau Name: 497 Jersey Street, Staten Island, NY 10301 Address:

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Department of Youth and Community Development, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 2 Lafayette Street 14th Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from July 23rd 2015 to July 29th 2015, excluding Holidays, from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. SHORT NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, July 29th, 2015 in, Conference Room 1421 at the office of the Department of Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, New York, NY 10007 commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF 41 (forty-one) proposed contracts between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractors listed below. The Compass Center Based programs Contractors listed below. The Compass Center Based programs promote positive youth development, foster social and emotional skills, and strengthen academic skills. The elementary programs offer participants support from caring adults and a balanced mix of high quality educational, recreational, enrichment and cultural activities. In addition to homework help, program provides engaging activities that focus on STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) or literacy, as well as physical activity and the arts. In all areas, they offer participants opportunities to practice basic reading, writing and math participants opportunities to practice basic reading, writing and math skills while having fun. The term of the contracts shall be from 7/1/15 to 8/31/18 with options to renew for up to two additional years. The Contract's service area, contract numbers and PIN are indicated below

260160126133 PIN: Amount: \$1,218,000.00

Boys & Girls Harbor, Inc. Name:

Address: 1 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: 260160126136 Amount: \$646,800.00

Brooklyn Children's Museum Name:

Address: 145 Brooklyn Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11213

PIN: 260160126156 Amount: \$924,000.00 The Children's Aid Society Name:

105 East 22nd Street, New York, NY 10010 Address:

PIN: Amount: \$756,000.00

Name:

The Children's Aid Society 105 East 22nd Street, New York, NY 10010 Address:

PIN: 260160126158 Amount: \$714,000.00

The Children's Aid Society Name:

105 East 22nd Street, New York, NY 10010 Address:

260160126134 Amount: \$378,000.00

BronxWorks, Inc. Name: Address: 60 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453

260160126135 PIN: Amount: \$252,000.00

BronxWorks, Inc. Name:

60 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, NY 10453 Address:

260160126137 PIN: Amount: \$504,000.00

East Side House, Inc. Name:

Address: 337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

PIN: 260160126138 Amount: \$756,000.00

East Side House, Inc. Name:

337 Alexander Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454 Address:

PIN: 260160126150 Amount: \$487,200.00

Name:

Queens Community House, Inc. 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375 Address:

PIN: Amount: \$840,000.00

Name:

Queens Community House, Inc. 108-25 62nd Drive, Forest Hills, NY 11375 Address:

PIN: 260160126140 Amount: \$210,000.00 Goodwill Industries of Greater New York Name: 4-21 27th Avenue, Astoria, NY 11102 Address:

Amount: \$504,000.00 PIN: 260160126141

Name:

Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. 5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385 Address:

Amount: \$420,000.00 PIN: Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc. Name:

5903 Summerfield Street, Ridgewood, NY 11385 Address:

PIN: 260160126143 Amount: \$504,000.00

Name: Hudson Guild

441 West 26th Street, New York, NY 10001 Address:

PIN: Amount: \$646,800.00 260160126144 Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement, Inc. Name: Address: 10-25 41st Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101

PIN: 260160126139 Amount: \$252,000.00 Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community Name:

House of Bensonhurst

Address: 7802 Bay Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214

PIN: 260160126169 Amount: \$168,000.00

Madison Square Boys & Girls Club 733 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017 Name: Address:

 $\begin{array}{ll} 260160126145 & Amount: \$462,\!000.00 \\ Northside Center for Child Development, Inc. \end{array}$ PIN: Name: 1301 5th Avenue, New York, NY 10029 Address:

260160126146 PIN: Amount: \$840,000.00

Police Athletic League, Inc. Name: Address: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

260160126147 PIN: Amount: \$1,008,000.00

Police Athletic League, Inc. Name:

Address: 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003 PIN: 260160126148 Amount: \$840,000.00

Police Athletic League, Inc. Name:

34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003 Address:

PIN: 260160126149 Amount: \$924,000.00

Name:

Police Athletic League, Inc. 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003 Address:

260160126154 PIN: Amount: \$840,000.00 School Settlement Association Name:

120 Jackson Street, Brooklyn, NY 11211 Address:

PIN: 260160126155 Amount: \$504,000.00

Southern Queens Park Association Name: 177-01 Baisley Boulevard, Rochdale Village, NY 11434 Address:

PIN: 260160126163 Amount: \$840,000.00

Name: Union Settlement Association

237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029 Address:

PIN: Amount: \$504,000.00

Union Settlement Association Name:

Address: 237 East 104th Street, New York, NY 10029

PIN: Amount: \$1,218,000.00 University Settlement Society of New York, Inc. Name:

184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002 Address:

PIN: Amount: \$840,000.00 Yeshiva Kehilath Yakov (Parent Headquarters) 638 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11249 Name: Address:

PIN: Amount: \$420,000.00

YMCA of Greater New York/Corporate Name: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023 Address:

PIN: 260160126167 Amount: \$840,000.00

YMCA of Greater New York/Corporate Name: Address: 5 West 63rd Street, New York, NY 10023

PIN: 260160126159 Amount: \$646,800.00 The Crenulated Company Ltd. DBA New Name:

Settlement Apartments 1512 Townsend Avenue, Bronx, NY 10452 Address:

PIN: 260160126160 Amount: \$646,800.00

Name: The Salvation Army Address: 120 West 14th Street, New York, NY 10011

260160126161 PIN: Amount: \$722,400.00

Name: The Salvation Army

120 West 14th Street, New York, NY 10011 Address:

PIN: 260160126162 Amount: \$386,400.00

Name: The Salvation Army

Address: 120 West 14th Street, New York, NY 10011

Amount: \$504,000.00 PIN: 260160126171 The Friends of Crown Heights Educational Center Name: Address: 671-675 Prospect Place, Brooklyn, NY 11216

PIN: 260160126168 Amount: \$420,000.00

Fort Greene Council, Inc. Name:

Address: 966 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11238

PIN260160126152 Amount: \$630,000.00

Renaissance E.M.S. Name:

Address: 3485 Third Avenue, Bronx, NY 10456

260160126132 PIN: Amount: \$294,000.00

Name:

Abraham House 340-342 Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454 Address:

PIN: 260160126153 Amount: \$462.000.00 Ridgewood Bushwick Senior Citizens Council, Inc. Name: 555 Bushwick Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206 Address:

PIN: 260160126170 Amount: \$252,000.00 New York Tibetan Service Center, Inc. Name:

30-81 Steinway Street, Long Island City, NY 11103 Address:

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Department of Youth and Community Development, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 2 Lafayette Street 14^{\pm} Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from July 23^{-1} 2015 to July 29th 2015, excluding Holidays, from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in Theorem (CR) and the sole source require notice in Theorem (CR). procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth
of goods, services, construction and construction-related
services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board
Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from
established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists.
Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register
for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and
submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application,
which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.
To request a paper copy of the application, or if you
are uncertain whether you have already submitted
an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at
(212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more informatics and to register a 10:10 13:13 8945 on visit information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification must be published in the solicitation and the control of the five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these

entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on MWBE Cartification and Access click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

appearing in the Cit.				
Agency Chief Contracting Officer Amount of Contract				
Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step				
Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-				
step 1				
The City Record newspaper				
Demonstration Project				
Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date				
Emergency Procurement				
Franchise and Concession Review Committee				
Invitation to Bid				
Intergovernmental Purchasing				
Locally Based Business Enterprise				
Minority/Women's Business Enterprise				
Negotiated Acquisition				
Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive				
Bidder/Proposer				
Procurement Identification Number				
Procurement Policy Board				
Pre-qualified Vendors List				
Request for Expressions of Interest				
Request for Information				
Request for Proposals				
Request for Qualifications				
Sole Source Procurement				
Subject to State and/or Federal requirements				

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-

	step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of
	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-
	step
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate
CB/PQ/4	8 1
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/
-	Advance qualification screening needed
DP	Demonstration Project
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
	For ongoing construction project only:
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional
	work
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or
	limited number of contractors
NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due
	to termination/default

For Legal services only:

١	NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not
١		advantageous
	WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of Circumstances (Client Services/CSB or CSP only)
١	WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding
١	WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate
١	WA3	need
١	WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues
١	IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)
١	ĬĞ/F	Federal
١	IG/S	State
١	IG/O	Other
١	\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement (award only):
١		An unforeseen danger to:
١	EM/A	Life
١	EM/B	Safety
١	EM/C	Property
١	EM/D	A necessary service
١	AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with
١	SCE	significant short-term price fluctuations Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;
١	BCE	necessary service; fair price Award to Other
١		Than Lowest Responsible & Responsive
١		Bidder or Proposer/Reason (award only)
١	OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference
١	OLB/b	local vendor preference
J	OLB/c	local vendor preference recycled preference
١	OLB/d	other: (specify)
١	02274	outer, (specify)

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal secure, examine and/or to submit but of proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE

POLICE

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM -Competitive Sealed Bids- PIN# 056020000293 - DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit,
51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New York, NY 10007.

Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

≠m27-30

ITEM	EXPLANATION
POLICE DEPARTMENT	Name of contracting agency
DEPARTMENT OF	Name of contracting division
YOUTH SERVICES	
■ SOLICITATIONS	Type of Procurement action
$Services (Other\ Than\ Human\ Services)$	Category of procurement
BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM	Short Title
CSB	Method of source selection
PIN #056020000293	Procurement identification number
DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.	Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 A.M.; bid opening date/ time is the same.
Use the following address unless otherwise specified or submit bid/proposal documents; etc.	Paragraph at the end of Agency Division listing providing Agency
-	Indicates New Ad
m27-30	Date that notice appears in The